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Matilda Sanders 6005 - Pro
From: Janice Banka -
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2003 2:08 PM =
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/29/2003 2:08:00 PM
Docket Number: 040005-WS
Filename / Path: 0400050ep.jar
Order Establishing 2004 Docket Number.
Number of pages in order - 3.
Thanks "J"
: i
P\q(‘e é e V) o

’%Y ﬁWﬁjed

Masle d o AN
LOedlon-/ WDastewsdr

dodet awt«sE
W'D3 dec&z-f,
eLeaed ech&

-
\

| 370 04




" e e

CCA Official Filing

2/ 3/ 2004 *FFFAAAok K xk Ak 1Z:01 PM*>*¥kdeuckkak dakoks Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders ol -PrA

From: Janice Banka 25

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 11:30 AM o

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted y‘&/

Date and Time: 2/3/2004 11:28:00 AM \v\ )'

Docket Number: 040005-WS

Filename / Path: 0400050r.jar

Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Establishing 2004 Price Index for Water and Wastewater Utilities, with
attachments not on line.

if/ ""‘Number of pages in order not on IineD)rder will be hand delivered.

o

M\Number of total pages in order - 25.

THIS ORDER IS IN WORD PERFECT.

Thanks "J"
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Consummating Order.

Number of pages in order -

Thanks "J"

Janice Banka
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